BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.

Regd: Office : Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.
Phone : (91-22) 2673 1779 » Fax : (91-22) 2673 1796 * E-mail : bentleycommercial@gmail.com
Website : www.bentleycommercialent.net « CIN : L24110MH1985PLC035396

231 October, 2017
Mumbai

To

BSE LIMITED
Listing Department
P ]. Towers

Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400 001

Security Code-512195

Subject: Furnishing of Annual Report of Company for F.Y. 2016-17 post approval of
members in its Annual General Meeting held on 26" September, 2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform you that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Company was
held on Tuesday, 26t September, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. at Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera
Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053 , wherein the members accorded their
approval for Audited Financial Statements of Company for F.Y. 2016-17.

We therefore, in accordance with the requirement of Regulation 34 (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are furnishing herewith the entire Annual
Report.af company for F.Y. 2016-17 in soft copy for your records.

You are hereby requested to kindly acknowledge receipt of the same.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully

For Bentley%xxser\c\ial enterprises limited
QS 7@%
e
Lo %

Jayesh B Bh
Director
DIN-01062853
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Bentley Commercial
Enterprises Limited will be held on Tuesday, 26" September, 2017 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the
Company viz. Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai — 400 053 to transact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1, ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31* March, 2017 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. APPOINTMENT OF MR. JAYESH B. BHANSALI, THE RETIRING DIRECTOR:

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali (DIN: 01062853), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. '

3. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), M/s Azad Jain & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai (FRN - 006251C), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company, in
place of the existing Statutory Auditor M/s B. L. Dasharda & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN
-112615W) to hold office for a period of 5 years viz. from F.Y. 2017-18 to 2021-22, to be concluded at the end
of respective Annual General Meeting (AGM), subject to approval/ratification of their appointment by the
members in ensuing AGM and subsequent AGM(s) of the Company, as may be applicable, till the expiry of
their term and the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix their remuneration
for the respective period(s), post recommendation by the Audit Committee for mutually agreed terms and
reimbursement of actual out of pocket expenses etc, as may be incurred in performance of their duties.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited

Jayesh B. Bhansali

Director
(DIN: 01062853)

Place: Mumbai.
Date: 19" May, 2017

Registered Office Address:
Bhansali House, A-5,

Off Veera Desai Road,

Andheri (West), Mumbai — 400 053
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NOTES: "

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY/
PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PROXY/ PROXIES SO APPOINTED SHALL NOT HAVE
ANY RIGHT TO SPEAK AT THE MEETING.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying Voting Rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying Voting Rights may appoint a single person
as proxy for his entire shareholding and such person cannot act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder. If a person is appointed as proxy for more than fifty Members, then such proxy should choose
any fifty Member out of total such members who have given him proxy and confirm the same to company
before commencement of specified period for inspection. Proxies in order to be effective, should be deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting i.e. on or before 11:00 A.M. on 24" September, 2017. A Proxy Form (viz. Form
MGT-11) is attached with this Annual Report. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, Body
Corporates, Institutions etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Statement giving details of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment is also annexed with this
Notice pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Annual General
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company a
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signature(s) duly
attested and authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In case of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder who is higher in the order of names
shall be entitled to vote.

Members holding Shares in demat/ electronic form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID and
those holding Shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the attendance slip and
deliver duly signed attendance slip at the entrance of the meeting hall.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts and Arrangements, in which the
Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be available for
inspection by the Members at the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Company’s Annual Report
2016-17 will be available on the Company’'s website, www.bentleycommercialent.net All the relevant
documents referred to in this AGM Notice and relevant documents shall remain open for inspection purpose
at the Registered Office of the Company during its business hours on al! working days up to the date of AGM.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 19"
September, 2017 to Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 (both days inclusive) in terms of the provisions of Section
91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and also as per the provisions of Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for AGM purpose.

Pursuant to the Provisions of Companies Act, 2013, every holder of share(s) of the Company, may at any time
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nominate in the prescribed manner, a person to whom his/ her shares in the Company shall vest, in the event
of his/ her death. Members are advised to avail this facility, and fill the prescribed Nomination Form and
forward the same to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company viz. M/s Link Intime India Private
Limited. In case of shares held in dematerialized form, the nomination has to be lodged with the Depository
Participant (DP) with whom the member is maintaining their demat account.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant of securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or its
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s Link Intime India Private Limited.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the Company,
are requested to send their written queries to the Company, so as to reach its Registered Office at least seven
working days before the date of the meeting, to enable the Company officials to prepare and make available
the required information at the meeting, to the extent practicable.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 136 of Companies Act, 2013, those Members who are desirous to receive
Annual Report, Notice and service of other documents through electronic mode are requested to register their
e-mail address with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. M/s Link Intime India Private
Limited, at C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 083 with copy marked to
the Company.

Members, who hold share in multiple folios in same name(s) or in joint holding but in same order of names,
are requested to send the relevant share certificate(s) to M/s Link Intime India Private Limited for
consolidating their holdings into one single folio and M/s Link Intime India Private Limited will return the share
certificate(s) to the holder after desired consolidation.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address/
bank mandate etc. to their respective Depository Participant (DP) quoting Client ID No. with whom they are
maintaining their Demat account(s) and Members holding shares in physical form should notify immediately
to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, at the
aforesaid address quoting their Folio Number.

Members are advised to avail the facility for receipt of dividend in future, if any declared by the Company,
through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS). The ECS facility is available at the locations identified by Reserve
Bank of India and State Bank of India from time to time, which covers most of the cities and towns, Members
holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to contact their respective Depository Participant (DP) for
availing ECS facility. Members holding shares in physical form and who have not submitted the ECS details are
requested to send to the Company or to M/s Link Intime India Private Limited their details such as: the name
of the Shareholder, Bank Name through which account held, Bank Account number, Branch address, IFSC and
MICR code immediately and the request shall be acceded to as much as possible on basis of provided details.
In‘terms of Regulation 12 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with schedule — | thereto, it is mandatory to use electronic payment modes like NEFT, ECS, RTGS for making
payment to investors. The Physical payment instruments are valid only for usage when the electronic payment
mode is not feasible/ failed or rejected or not available.

Voting through electronic means (e-voting):

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and
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Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatjons, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide its members the facility to exercise their right to vote on the business(es) related to its
ensuing AGM by electronic means and the business(es) may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided
by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to be dealt through our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
viz. M/s Link Intime India Private Limited. The voting by electronic means includes remote e-voting.

The term “remote e-voting” means voting electronically from a place other than the venue of AGM.

The ballot voting means Ballot Paper(s)/ Poll Paper(s) circulated to the members for voting at the venue of
AGM. The members present at AGM venue, if have not cast their votes earlier by way of remote e-voting, shall
be entitled to exercise their right to vote by filling up the aforesaid Ballot Paper(s) and dropping same into
Ballot Box kept at the venue of AGM after casting their votes ‘in favor’ and/or ‘against’ or as the case may be,
for the proposed resolﬁtion(s).

Please note that the members who have cast their vote by way of remote e-voting prior to the meeting,
may also attend the meeting; however they shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

For all above mentioned purposes, Mr. Himanshu S. Kamdar, Partner of M/s Rathi &Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries, Mumbai (Membership No. FCS-5171, C.P. No. 3030) has been appointed by the Board of
Directors as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the entire voting process of Company as aforesaid, in a fair and
transparent manner and submit a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report for the total vote(s) cast in respect to the
proposed resolution(s), to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing within a period not
exceeding 48 (Forty Eight) hours from the conclusion of the voting at AGM. The scrutinizer will unblock the
votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of company and make a Scrutinizer’s
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, or as the case may be, for submitting to the Chairman of the
Company as aforesaid.

The stepwise procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided as hereinbelow:

A) In case of Members receiving AGM notice by e-mail from NSDL:

i. Open e-mail and open the attached PDF file viz. “bentley.e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID (in case
you are holding shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (In case you are holding shares in physical mode)
as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for e-voting. Please note that
the said password is an initial password.

NOTE: Shareholders already registered with NSDL for e-voting will not receive the PDF file
“bentley.e-voting.pdf”.

ii. Open the internet browser by typing the URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com.
iii. Click on “Shareholder-Login”.
iv. Insert your user ID and password as initial password/ PIN as stated/noted in step (i) above and then

Click Login. If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID
and password.

NOTE: Shareholders who forgot the User Details/Password can use “forgot User Details/Password” or
“physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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vi.

Vii,

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

In case Shareholders are holding shares in demat mode, USER—H..?: is the combination of
(DPID+ClientID). '

In case Shareholders are holding shares in physical mode, USER-ID is the combination of
(E-voting Event Number viz. Even No+Folio No)

Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

Home page of e-voting opens. Click on “e-voting: Active Voting Cycles”.

Select “E Voting Event Number (EVEN)” of Bentiey Commercial Enterprises Limited for casting your
vote.

Now you are ready for e-voting as “Cast Vote” page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on: “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted. Upon confirmation, the message “vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

Institutional Shareholders and bodies corporate i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc. are required
to upload the scanned copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority Letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies), who are authorized
to vote, on aforesaid e-voting platform and should also send mail to rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
with a copy marked to prajwal.suvarna@linkintime.co.in and hsk@rathiandassociates.com.

In case of any queries related to e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-Voting User Manual — Shareholder, available at the download section of
www. evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800-222-990.

B) In case of members receiving physical copy of Notice of Annual General Meeting by post (for members whose
email addresses are not registered with the Company/ Depository):

i.

Initial password is provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for AGM.

Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (ii) to Sr. No. (xii) mentioned in Section (A) above, to cast your
votes.

Other Instructions:

The remote e-voting period will commence on Thursday 21* September, 2017 at 10.00 A.M. and end
on Monday 25" September, 2017 at 5.00 P.M. During this period, Member(s) of the Company holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday,
19" September, 2017 may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-voting module will be
disabled by NSDL for voting after 5.00 P.M. on Friday, L3k September, 2017 and thereafter remote
e-voting shall not be permissible.

Any person, who acquires share(s) and become member of the Company after dispatch of the AGM
notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 19" September, 2017 may obtain the login ID and
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password by sending a request at evoting@nsdi.co.in with copy marked to

rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in and prajwal.suvarna@linkintime.co.in. A

11, The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date viz. 19" September, 2017. In case of joint holders, only one of
them may cast their vote. /

V. You can also update your mobhile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which
may be used for sending future communication(s).

V. Only those persons, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date viz. 19" September, 2017
shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting or voting at the AGM venue through ballot
paper(s).

VL. The Chairman shall, at the end of discussion on the resolutions allow voting, with the assistance of
scrutinizer, by use of Ballot Paper(s) for all those members who are present at the AGM venue but
have not cast their vote(s) earlier by availing the remote e-voting facility.

VII. The Results of the e-voting will be declared on or before Thursday, 28" day of September, 2017. The
declared voting results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report will be available on the Company’s website
at www.bentleycommercialent.net and on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com and will
also be forwarded to the Stock Exchange(s) where the Company’s shares are listed. Subject to receipt
of requisite number of votes in favour, the resolutions set out in the Notice shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of the AGM.

VIIl. In case of any grievances or requirement of any instant support related to electronic voting or AGM
related matter(s), the member(s) may contact Mr. Yuvraj Badavane at his e-mail Id -
yuvraj.badavane@bhansaliabs.com or can contact him on Phone No.(91-22) 2621 6060.

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot Paper. If a Member casts
votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and by Ballot Paper shall be treated as
invalid.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited

&Qﬂ“

Jayesh B. Bhansali

Place:  Mumbai Director
Date: 19" May, 2017 (DIN: 01062853)
Registered Office Address:

Bhansali House, A-5,
Off Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai —400 053

e
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The brief particulars/ resume and other information of Director(s) seeking appointment/ re-appointment as per
Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pursuant to
the respective provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are provided as hereinbelow:

Particulars Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali
Date of Birth (Age) 25" July, 1983 (aged about 34 year)
Nationality Indian

Date of first appointment on Company’s Board

30" July, 2004

No. of Equity shares held as on 31* March, 2017

1300

Qualifications and Experience

Master of Commerce (M.Com)

Nature of expertise in specific functional areas

Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali is associated with Company since 2004
and has acquired abundant experience in the field of General
Operations of the Company, with which Company is likely to be
benefited immensely in its operations, whenever required.

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-
appointment

Rotational re-appointment

List of other Companies in which the
Directorship is held as on
31st March, 2017

. Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited

. Sheraton Properties & Finance Limited

. Speedage Commercials Limited

. Bhansali Industrial Investment & Finance Private Limited

. Bhansali Innovative Finance Private Limited
. Bhansali International Private Limited
Bhansali Nippon A & L Private Limited

Number of meetings of Board attended during
the year

1
2
3
4
5. Bhansali Engineering Industries Private Limited
6
7
8
7

-(Seven)

Chairman / Member of the Committee(s) of the
Board in which he is a director also as on 31"
March, 2017

Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited :

-Executive Director and CFO

-Audit Committee (Member)

- Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (Member)

- Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (Member)
Sheraton Properties & Finance Limited :

- Direcor

-Audit Committee (Member)

- Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (Member)

- Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Member)
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Speedage Commercials Limited:

- Director ‘

-Audit Committee (Member)

-Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (Member)

- Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Member)

Relationship, if any, with other Directors and Son of Director, Mr. Babulal M. Bhansali and Husband of
Key Managerial Personnel Director Ms. Meenakshi 1. Bhansali

In case of appointment of Independent
Directors, justification for choosing the N.A.
appointees for appointment as Independent
Directors

By Order of the Board of Directors

For Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited

é\,\e’

Jayesh B. Bhansali
Place: Mumbai Director
Date: 19" May, 2017 DIN: 01062853

Registered Office Address:
Bhansali House, A-5,

Off Veera Desai Road,

Andheri (West), Mumbai — 400 053
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Member(s),

Your Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report of the Company together with its
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2017.

1. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL RESULTS:

a. Financial Results:

Financial and Operational Results of the Company for the year ended 31°" March,
2017 as compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Current financial year|Previous financial year
L ended on 31.03.2017 |ended on 31.03.2016
Gro;s Sales/ Income 920604 991164
Less: Expenses 368525 439002
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 552079 552162
Less: Provision for Tax NIL NIL
Net Profit/ (Net Loss) After Tax 552079 552162
Total Reserves and Surplus 6268924 5716845
b. Dividend:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year under review with a
view to conserve the resources with Company.

2. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM OF COMPANY:

Adequate Internal Financial Control system commensurating with the nature of the
Company’s business, size and complexity of its operations are in place and has been
operating satisfactorily and effectively.

During the year, no material weaknesses in the design or operation of Internal Financial
Control system were reported.
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3, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT(S)/TRANSACTION(S)/ARRANGEMENT(S) WITH RELATED
PARTIES: f

During the year under review, no related party transaction took place in the Company as
also stated vide Note No. 20 of Notes to Accounts in Standalone Audited Financial
Statements for F.Y, 2016-17.

Since no Related Party Transaction took place, Form AOC -2 is not applicable.

The Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions has been placed on the Company’s
website and can be accessed through www.bentleycommercialent.net

4. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, ADVANCES & GUARANTEES GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE OR
SECURITIES PROVIDED AS PER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The company has neither made any loan, advances or investments of material nature or
otherwise nor has given any such security or guarantee for any loan etc, during
F.Y. 2016-17 except have pledged the shares of M/s Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd,
since quite long, in favour of Allahabad Bank against funding facility granted by the bank
to M/s Bhansali Engineering Polymers Ltd, a Related Party, as stated vide Note No. 6.1 of
Notes to Accounts in Standalone Audited Financial Statements for F.Y. 2016-17, which has
been already approved by Members of company by way of Special Resolution.

5. MATTERS RELATED TO CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

(a) Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali (DIN: 01062853), Director of Company shall retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for
re-appointment.

During the Year under review Ms. Sunanda Kadam had resigned form the post of Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) w.e.f. 30" April, 2016 and Mr. Arun Kinjawadekar appointed at
the post of Chief Financial Officer (CFO) with effect from 16" May, 2016.

In addition to above, Mr. Amit Pandey also appointed as Company Secretary and
Compliance officer of Company w.e.f. 20" January, 2017 on honorary basis; however
he resigned from his post due to his other assignments w.e.f. 20" May, 2017.
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(b) DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

(c)

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed pursuant to
the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, none of the Independent
Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has set Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors with
regard to their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in
which the Company operates, the business model of the Company etc. The
Familiarisation Programme erlier conducted by the Company alongwith details thereof
is available on the website of the Company (www.bentleycommercialent.net).

6. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD:

(a)

(b)

Constitution of Board:

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity
with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The total strength of the Company’s Board is 5 (Five)
Directors out of which 2 (Two) Directors are Non Executive - Independent
Directors. The Company also complied with the requirement of Section 149(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 by appointing a Woman Director on its
Board.

The Chairman of the Board is a Non Executive - Independent Director. All the
members of the Board are Competent and have the expertise in their

respective disciplines to deal with management functions of the Company.

Board Meetings and attendance of Directors:

The Board meeting is conducted at least once in every quarter to consider, the
performance of the Company and Quarterly Financial Results amongst other
businesses. The Board also meets to consider the other necessary business matters
from time to time. Agenda of the business to be transacted at the Board Meeting
alongwith explanatory notes thereto are drafted and circulated well in advance to the
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Board of Directors of the Company. Every Board Member is free to suggest the
]
inclusion of any item on the agenda. :

During the year 2016-17, 7 (seven) Board Meetings were held viz. on 30" April 2016,
16" May 2016, 8" August 2016, 12" November 2016, 15" November 2016,
20" January 2017 and 13% February 2017. The maximum gap between any two Board
Meetings was always less than one hundred and twenty days. The previous Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company was held on 27" September,
2016.

Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and previous Annual General Meeting
(AGM) were as follows:

SN | Name of the Directors No. of Board | No. of | Attendance at
Meetings held | Board AGM held on
during tenure | Meetings 27.09. 2016

Attended

1. | Mr. B. M. Bhansali 7 7 Yes

2. | Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali 7 7 Yes

3. | Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi 7 6 Yes

4. | Ms. Meenakshi J. 7 6 Yes

Bhansali
5. | Mr. Aditya Srivastava 7 7 Yes

(c) Committee(s) of Board of Directors:

The Company has constituted following Committees as per the respective provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Obligations), 2015
w.e.f. 31° August, 2015:

a. Audit Committee.
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

c. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee (SRC)

(a) Audit Committee:

The composition of Audit Committee as on 31* March, 2017 was as under:

SN | Name of the Member Category of Members
Mr. Aditya Srivastava Chairman
Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi Member
Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali Member




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.

Regd. Office

: Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.

Phone : (91-22) 2673 1779 » Fax : (91-22) 2673 1796 » E-mail : bentleycommercial @ gmail.com
Website : www.bentleycommercialent.net = CIN : L24110MH1985PLC035396

(b)

1
All the Members of Committee are Independent Director except Mr. Jayesh
Bhansali. Mr. Aditya Srivastava is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. All the
Members of the Audit Committee are capable of analyzing Financial Statements of
Company. The Committee members are free to invite any other concerned officer
of the Company in the meeting.

Mr. Amit Pandey, Company Secretary, is functioning as Secretary to Audit
Committee w.e.f. 20" January, 2017.

During the year under review 4 (Four) Meetings of Audit Committee were held viz.
on 16" May 2016, 8" August 2016, 12" November 2016, and 13" February 2017.

The details of attendance of the Audit Committee Members were as under:

: "1@;éNéﬁ‘té;bfthéf-Men*tbe?s_ No. Of Meetings No. of Meetings

. | held during tenure | Attended
1. | Mr. Aditya Srivastava 4 4
2. | Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi 4 4
3. | Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali 4 4

The Committee acts as per the terms of reference specified under Regulation 18
read with Part C of Schedule 1l of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31* March,
2017 was as under:

SN | Name of the Member Category of Members
Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi Chairman
Mr. Aditya Srivastava Member
Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali Member
Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi is the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee. Two members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
Independent Directors.

Mr. Amit Pandey, Company Secretary, is functioning as Secretary to Nomination
and Remuneration Committee w.e.f. 20" January, 2017.



BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.

Regd. Office : Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.
Phone : (91-22) 2673 1779 » Fax : (91-22) 2673 1796 * E-mail : bentleycommercial @ gmail.com
Website : www.bentleycommercialent.net » CIN : L24110MH1985PLC035396

(c)

During the year under review 2 (Two) Meetings of Nomination and Remuneration
were held i.e. 16" May 2016 and 20" January, 2017.

The details of attendance of the Nomination and remuneration committee
Members were as under:

SN | Name of the | No. Of Meetings | No. of Meetings
- | Members held during tenure Attended

1. | Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali 2 2

2. | Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi 2 2

3. | Mr. Aditya Srivastava 2 2

The Committee acts as per the Terms of Reference specified by Board from time
to time.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

The composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as on 31" March, 2017
was as under:

SN | Name of the Member | Category of Members
Mr. Aditya Srivastava Chairman
Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi Member

3. | Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali | Member

Mr. Amit Pandey, Company Secretary, functions as Secretary to Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee.

During the year under review 2 (Two) Meetings of Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee were held i.e. 29" April 2016 and 21* November 2016.

The details of attendance of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Members
were as under:

SN |Name  of  the|No. Of Meetings | No.of Meetings
.| Members | held during tenure | Attended

1. Mr. Aditya Srivastava 2 2

2, Mr. Dipesh Sanghvi 2 2

3. Mr. Jayesh B. Bhansali 2 2
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:'Z
The Committee acts as per the Terms of Reference specified by Board from time to
time,

7. COMPANY POLICIES:

Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on 2™ September, 2015 (operative w.e.f.
1" December, 2015) and pursuant to the said Regulations, the Company has
formulated following policies which were approved in the Board meeting held on 1%
February, 2016.

All  the Policies of Company are available on Company’s website
www.bentleycommercialent.net under the sub-caption: Policies in the Investor
Caption. The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated based on
need and requirements. '

Name of the Policy Brief Description
Whistle Blower or Vigil Mechanism The Company has adopted the Whistle
Policy Blower/ Vigil Mechanism for directors,

stakeholders and employees to report their
concerns about unethical behavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s code of conduct and ethics etc.

Policy for Related Party Transactions The policy regulates all transactions taking
place between the Company and its related
parties in accordance with the applicable
provisions.

Policy for preservation of documents The policy deals with the retention of
corporate records of Company.

Policy for determination of materiality | This policy applies for determining and

of events disclosures of material events taking place
in the Company.
Archival policy The policy deals with the retention and

archival of corporate records of Company
for a particular period, as may be

applicable.
Code of conduct for Director(s) and The Policy is aimed to formulate a Code of
Senior Management Personnel Conduct for the Directors and Senior

Management Personnel to establish highest
standard of their ethical, moral and legal
conduct in the business affairs.
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Nomination and
Remuneration Policy

The policy formulates the criteria for |
determining qualifications, competencies,
positive attributes and independence for
the appointment of a Director (Executive /
Non-Executive) and also the criteria for
determining the remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees covered under the
prescribed criteria, if any.

Code of Conduct for prevention of
Insider Trading (w.e.f. 15/05/2017)
and adopted by Board in Board
Meeting held on 29/05/2015)

The Policy provides framework for dealing_
with the securities of Company in
mandated manner.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board had approved a Risk Management Policy consisting of some risk elements
identified with respect to the operations/ activities of company; however the Board
has not observed any eminent risk on company which can threaten its existence.

9. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CHAIRMAN, DIRECTOR(S), COMMITTEE(S) AND BOARD:

The Board as a whole was evaluated on basis of their attendance in the meetings of
Company, quality and kind of interaction/ participation during the meetings and the
inputs etc. while taking business decision(s) and was found functioning satisfactorily.

10. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

During the year under review there were no paid employee in the Company, hence the
disclosure required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

11. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

a. Statutory Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force),
M/s Azad Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN - 006251C), are proposed
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to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company, in place of the existing Statutory
Auditor M/s B.L. Dasharda & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai
(FRN - 112615W) to hold office for a period of 5 years viz. from F.Y. 2017-18 to
2021-22, to be concluded at the end of respective Annual General Meeting (AGM);
subject to approval/ratification of their appointment by the members in ensuing AGM
and subsequent AGMs of the Company till the expiry of their term, as may be
applicable. M/s Azad Jain & Co., (FRN- 006251C), have confirmed their eligibility to the
effect that if their appointment is made by the members in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, it shall be within the prescribed limits and they have also confirmed
that they are not disqualified for such appointment.

Necessary resolution for re-appointment of the said Auditors is included in the Notice
of AGM for seeking approval of members.

b. Audit Report:

The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report read with the
relevant notes thereof as stated in the Notes to the Audited Financial Statement of
Company for the Financial Year ended 31° March, 2017 are self explanatory and being
devoid of any reservation(s), qualification(s) or adverse remark(s) etc does not call for
any further information(s)/ explanation(s) or comments from the Board under Section
134(3)(f)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013.

c. Secretarial Auditors:

In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s Rathi &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai have been re-appointed by the
Board as Secretarial Auditors of Company for the financial year 2017-18.

d. Secretarial Audit Report:

Secretarial Audit Report as issued by the Secretarial Auditors, in Form No. MR-3 for
the financial year 2016-17 is annexed herewith vide Annexure - A and forms part of
this Board Report. The said Secretarial Audit Report is devoid of reservation(s),
adverse remark(s) and qualification(s) except for appointment of new Company
Secretary within the grace period of 6 Months.

Explanation from the Board of Directors of the Company with respect to Secretarial
Audit Report:

The Company is almost inactive and doesn’t carry any substantive business operations
except holding equity shares of the Parent Group Companies yielding insignificant
amount of dividends; hence the Company is not capable of affording any paid
employee.
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Considering above, The earlier Company Secretary Ms. Charmi Thakkar was appointed
on honorary basis with a view to expand her practical exposure in compliances etc. of
listed Company and thereby enhance her career value, However Post her resignation
on 31.08.2015, Mr. Amit Pandey CS-executive was appointed as Compliance Officer of
the Company on honorary basis to avert any non-compliance on part of Company with
respect to the provision of Companies Act 2013, SEBI Laws, Listing Regulation - 2015
etc and he ensured the compliance of all the laws & Regulations applicable to the
Company well on time and post his qualification as a full fledged Company secretary,
he was immediately appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance officer of the
Company w.e.f. 20" January 2017 on honorary basis.

12. OTHER DISCLOSURES

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

a.

Extract of Annual Return:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
(read with Rule 12 of the Companies [Management and Administration] Rules, 2014),
the extracts of Annual Return is annexed herewith vide Annexure - B in Form No.
MGT-9 and forms an integral part of this Board Report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo:

The requirements of disclosures pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
etc. are not applicable to the Company as the Company is not involved in any
manufacturing process/ activity.

During the year under review, there was no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

13. GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions/ activities pertaining to these matters
during financial year 2016-17:

a. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013.
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Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or
otherwise. '

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares and ESOS) to employees of
the Company under any scheme.

Instances with respect to voting rights not exercised directly by employees
of the Company.

Your Directors further state that:

e,

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and
commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of
this Annual Report.

There has been no change in the nature of business of company during
F.Y. 2016-17.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, no case pertaining to
sexual harassment at workplace has been reported to Company during F.Y.
2016-17.

There was no revision of the financial statements of company related to
Financial Year 2016-17.

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate and Joint Venture
Company.

The provisions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not
applicable to Company, as the Paid-up share capital and Net worth of
Company stand below the threshold limit(s) i.e. Rs. 10 Crores and
Rs. 25 Crores respectively as on 31* March, 2017.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report — it carries no eminence in the
case of Company, as it is almost inactive and doesn’t deal with any
substantive business activity calling for any such management discussion
and business analysis.

. The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) regulations were not applicable

to company as it did not qualify the criteria/ threshold limit(s) as prescribed
pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

14. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), and in relation to the
audited Annual Financial Statement of Company for the year ended 31 March, 2017, the
Board of Directors hereby confirms that:
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a. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any; -

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Company as at
31* March, 2017 and of the profit of Company for that year:

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts of Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

f.  Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of
laws applicable to the company and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors would like to place their heartfelt thanks and sincere appreciation for the
assistance, co-ordination and cooperation received from the Banks, Government,
Statutory Authorities, Customers, Vendors and all Stakeholders who extended their
constant patronage and support to Company in its growth as ever.

For and on Behalf of the Board
Bent|ley Commercial Enterprises Limited

3@‘

Babulal M. Bhansali Jayesh B. Bhansali
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 19" May, 2017 (DIN: 00102930) (DIN: 01062853)

Registered Office Address:
Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai — 400 053
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The Board of Directors of

Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited
Bhansali House, A-5, off. Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (west), Mumbai - 400053

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For RATHI & ASSOCIATES
) o

COMPANY SECRE ’3@

PARTNER
FCS No. 5171
C.P. No. 3030

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 19" May, 2017

3rd Flooe, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, 11-12 Senapat Bapatl Marg, Lower Pareil (W), Mumibat - 400 13
Tel
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FORM NO. MR-3 #

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriol Personnel) Rules, 2014

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2017

To,

The Members,

BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
BHANSALI HOUSE, A-5, OFF. VEERA DESAI ROAD,
ANDHER! (WEST), MUMBAI - 400 053 .

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31" March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter;

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited for the financial year ended

on 31" March, 2017 as given in the Annexure, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

© G IR .



(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulatuor_xé made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(v)

(vi)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Excharge
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

2015.

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company under
the audit period under the report:-

a.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)

Regulations, 2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

The Income Tax Act, 1961.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
-1 & 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of

Companies Act, 2013.




4. During the audit period under the report, the Company has complied vi:i{h the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, elc. mentioned above, except the
Comphiance under Section 203{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8A of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules 2014
pertaining to the appointment of Whole-Time Company Secretary wherein the previous
Company Secretary resigned on 31" August, 2015 and the new Company Secrotary was
appointed on 20" January, 2017.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the
compaosition of the Board of Directors took place during the audit period under report

Adequate notice is given tg all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
netes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting,

None of the members have communicated dissenting views, in the matters / agenda proposed
from time to time for consideration of the Board and its Committees thereof, during the year
under the report, hence were not required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period under report, the Company has not undertaken
évesfct;’ action having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

_ For RATHI & ASSOCIATES
o, COMPAN RETARIES

HIMANSHU S, KAMDAR

PARTNER

Place: Mumbai FCS No. 5171
C.P. No.3030

Date: 19" May, 2017
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16,

31

Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Campany.

Annual Report for the finandial year ended 317 March 2016,

Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee held during the said audit

period along with Attendance Register held during the financial year under report.

Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the financial year under report.

Statutory Registers viz,

- Register of Directors & Key Managernial Personnel

- Register of Loans, Guarantees and Security and Acguisition made by the Company

- Register of Contracts with Related Party and Contracts and Bodies etc. in which the
Directors are interested

Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors/members for the Board Meetings and

Committee Meetings.

Declarations/Disclosures received from the Directors/ Secretary of the Company pursuant

to the provisions of section 184, 164 and 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013;

intimations received from Directors and Designated Employees under the Internal Code for

Prevention of Insider Trading.

E-Forms filed by the Company, from time to time, under applicable provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under report.

intimations/documents/reports/returns filed with the Stock Exchanges pursuant to the

provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the period under report.

Various Policies made under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange

T T T e e

BT
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3 Annexure — B

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31° March, 2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN : L24110MH1985PLCO35396

Registration Date | :18" February, 1985

Name of the Company | : Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited

Category/ Sub-Category of | : Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company

the Company . '

Address of the Registered | : Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road,
Andheri (West), Mumbai- 400 053,
Maharashtra, India
Email-1D: bentleycommercial@gmail.com
Tel: 022- 2621 6060

L Fax: 022-2621 6077

‘Whether listed comps  :Yes

‘Name, Address and Contact | : M/s Link Intime India Private Limited.

details of Registrar and - C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,

Vikhroli (West), Mumbai- 400 083
Maharashtra, India

Email-1D: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Tel: 022 - 4918 6270

Fax: 022 —4918 6060

Transfer Agent, if any:

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company are
as under:-

| NiCcodeofthe | % to total turnover of the
| Product/ Service | Company

66190 100%

and Pension Funding
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ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the

Com pany

CIN / GLN

Holding/ % of Applicable
subsidiary/ | shares ~section
associate held :

Not Applicable

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of No uf Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year | %
Shareholders ' year [As on 1* April, 2016] [As on 31 March, 2017] Change
. f D_Emat” | Physical |  Total | %ofTotal - Demat | Physical Total %ofTotal | during
. Shares . ‘Shares the
5 year
A. Promoters
1. Indian
& Individual/ HUF 259000 0 259000 26.0040 259000 0 259000 26.0040 0.0000
b. Central Government 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
c. State Government 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0.0000
d. Bodies Corporate 480150 0 480150 48.2078 480150 0 480150 48.2078 0.0000
e. Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
f. Any other
- Relative of Promoters
0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Sub-Total (A)(1): 739150 0 739150 '74.2118 739150 0 739150 '74.2118 0.0000
2. Foreign
a. NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
b. Other — Individuals 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
c. Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
d. Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
e. Any other 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Sub-total (A)(2): 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Total shareholding of 739150 0 739150 74.2118 739150 0 739150 74.2118 0.0000
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)
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Public Shareholding L
1. Institutions ;
i. Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
ii. Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
iii. Central Govt 0 0 6] 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
iv. State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
v. Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
vi. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
vii. Flls 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
viii. Foreign Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Funds
ix. Others (specify) 0 0.000 0 0.000 0.000
Sub-total (B)(1): 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
2. Non-Institutions
. Bodies Curporate
i. Indian 0 49600 49600 4.9799 0 0 0 0 -4,.9799
il. Overseas 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000

b. Individuals

i. Individual shareholders
holding nominal share 100 45850 45950 4.6135 100 45800 45900 4.6084 -0.0051
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii. Individual shareholders
holding nominal share 0 161300 161300 16.1948 0 210950 210950 21.1797 4.9849
capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh '

c.  Others (Specify)

i. Market Maker 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
. Non-Resident Indians 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
(Repat)
ili. Non-Resident Indians 0 0 0 0.000 4] 0 0 0.000 0.000
(Non Repat)
iv. Foreign Nationals/ 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Company
v. Clearing Member 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
vi. Hindu Undivided Family 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
vii. Director/ Relatives 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
viii. Trusts 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Sub-total(B)(2) 100 256750 256850 25.7882 100 256750 256850 25.7882 0.000
Total Public Shareholding 100 256750 256850 25.7882 100 256750 256850 25.7882 0.000
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
Total(A)#(B) . . | 739250 | 256750 | 996000 | 100.00 739250 256750 | 996000 100.00 0.000
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total | 739250 | 256750 | 996000 | 10000 | 739250 [ 256750 996000 100.00 | 0.000
(A+B+C) i ' '
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Shareholding of Promoters:

of the year

the year

SN | .Sli‘ar"ehbl'dér’_s.ﬂéfmé‘i 1 Shareholdi‘ng:a the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the year | % change
' . year[Ason 1 Aprzil,’ﬁZﬂiE [As on 31" March, 2017] in share
' Naaqf . woftorl 1 HofS hares No. of % of total % of Shares holding
Shares Shares of the Ptedged;’ Shares Shares of the Pledged / during
Company encumbered to Company encumbered to
e total shares total shares the year
1 Mr. Babulal Mishrimal 195000 19.5783 0.000 185000 19.5783 0.000 0.0000
Bhansali
2 Bhansali Industrial 0.0000
Investment & Finance Pvt 184300 18.5040 0.000 184300 18,5040 0.000
Ltd
3 || shavuall Bngineecing 165600 16.6265 0.000 165600 166265 0.000 b s
Industries Pvt Ltd
4 ' ive Fi :
I T P 88800 89157 0.000 88800 8.9157 0.000 0.0000
Pvt Ltd
’ ?:S;I;ai R S PRTIE 50000 5.0201 0.000 50000 5.0201 0.000 R0
Bhansali | i 0.0000
2 5 dansa' MteTnauOnal St 41450 41616 0.000 41450 4.1616 0.000
7 Ms. Bhavana Bhansali 7100 0.7129 0.000 7100 0.7129 0.000 0.0000
8 Ms. Neetu Bhansali 3000 0.3012 0.000 3000 0.3012 0.000 0.0000
9. Ms. Dhudevi Babulal 0.0000
: 2600 0.2610 0.000 2600 0.2610 0.000
Bhansali
10, | Mr .Jayesh Babulal Bhansali 1300 0.1305 0.000 1300 0.1305 0.000 0.0000
TOT_AL 739150 742118 0.000 739150 74.2118 0.000 0.000
ili. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the Company

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the Company

At the beginning of the year

739150

74.2118

739150

74.2118

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/

sweat equity etc)

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

At the End of the year

739150

74.2118

739150

74.2118
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders
(other than Directors, Promoters and holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For each of the Top 10 ‘Sharehald mg at the begmmng of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
- "Sharehofders o ke ysar the year
. iy | % of total shares of _ % of total shares of
....... - No. of shares the Compasy No. of shares the-Campany

At the begmnlng of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share

holding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat Refer Note No.1 below

equity etc)

At the end of the year ( or on the date
of separation, if separated during the

year)
Note No: 1
SHAREHOLDING ?ATI'&RN OFT 'PSTEN SHAREHOLDERS (other than directors or promoters)
SN Name of shareholder Shareholdmg at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding at the end of
year the year
[As on 1* April, 2016] [As on 31" March, 2017]
o, - 0,
B of thares % of total shares of iy S % of total shares of
the Company the Company
I. | Jitendra Kanmal Doshi 50 0.0050 49650 4.9849
2 Pankaj G. Jain 28630 2.8765 28650 2.8765
i, Meenakshi A. Doshi 24000 2.4096 24000 2.4096
4, Rameshkumar M. Sheth 18700 1.8775 18700 1.8775
5. Deepak Chandan 18500 1.8574 18500 1.8574
6. Ramesh Bokadia 16100 1.6165 16100 1.6165
i Jaya Kanungo 14750 1.4809 14750 1.4809
8. Parasmal M. Mehta 14700 1.4759 14700 1.4759
9. Mahendra K. Mehta 13400 1.3454 13400 1.3454
10. | M/s Jagruti Resins 49600 4.9799 0 0.0000
Private Limited
Total - 198450 ' 19.924 198450 _ 19 9246
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4

' Dateof Tra:n-sédt'ion' - uy/ '_éﬂf  Y%of Share Cumulative % of sharesof | Total shareholding
_ . Transfer | Purchase/ (sell) Purchase/ sell Shareholding Company
Position as on 01.04.2016 0
(Opening Balance) s
13.01.2017 Transfer 49600 4,9799 49650 4.9849 49650
Position as on 31.03.2017 49650
(Closing Balance) :

Date of Transaction Buy/ sell/ | No. of Share % of Share Cumulative % of sharesof | Total shareholding
Transfer | Purchase/ (sell) Purchase/ sell Shareholding Company
Position as on 01.04.2016 0
(Opening Balance)
13.01.2017 Transfer 49600 4.9799 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Position as on 31.03.2017
0.
(Closing Balance) ok
v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):
SN | *Name of the Directors Period ~ Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
| including Non- Executive beginning of the year at the end of the year
Directors (NED)/ KMPs ; _ [As on 1* April, 2016] [As on 31° March, 2017]
% of total shares % of total shares
No. of shares Ty No. of shares A Bty
1. | Mr. Babulal M. Bhansali At the beginning of the year 195000 19.5783 195000 19.5783
(Director) At the end of the year 195000 19.5783 195000 19.5783
2. | Mr.Jayesh B. Bhansali At the beginning of the year 1300 0.1305 1300 0.1305
(Director) At the end of the year 1300 0.1305 1300 0.1305
3. | Ms. MeenakshiJ. Bhansali At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
(Director) At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
4, Mr. Aditya Santosh At the beginning of the year 12500 12500 12500 12500
Srivastava At the end of the year 12500 12500 12500 12500
(Independent Director)
5. Mr. Dipesh Pawanraj At the beginning of the year 9100 9100 9100 9100
Sanghvi At the end of the year 9100 9100 9100 9100
(Independent Director)
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6. | Mr. Mahesh Ankush At the beginning of the year NIL NIL . NIL NIL
Bhagat At the end of the year NIL NIL P NIL NIL
(Chief Executive Officer)

7. Mr. Arun Vasant At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Kinjawadekar At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
(Chief Financial Officer)

8. | Amit Pandey At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
(Company Secretary & At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compliance Officer)

*There was no increase/ decrease in the respective shareholding(s) of Directors/ KMPs during the Financial Year 2016-17.

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

as on 31% March, 2017.

Particulars _ . '~ | Secured Loans
- - excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year

_|_ Principal Amount NIL
ii. Interest due but not paid
iii. Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) .. NIL
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Addition NIL
Reduction
Net Change NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i. Principal Amount

ii. Interest due but not paid NIL
iii. Interestaccrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL
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VI.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(T in Lacs)

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

W

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

Others, please specify

Superannuation

Total (A)

Not Applicable

. Companies Act, 2013)

Ceiling as per the Act (10% of the Net Profit calculated in accordance with Section 198

ot tie Not Applicable

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

(¥ in Lacs)

SN

Mr.
Babulal M.
Bhansali
(Director)

Particulars of
Remuneration

| Mr. Jayesh
B. Bhansali
(Director)

Ms. Meenakshi
J. Bhansali
{Director)

Mr. Aditya
Santosh
Srivastava
(Independent

Director)

| Director)

Total
Amount

Mr, Dipesh
Pawanraj
Sanghvi
{Independent

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify
Total (1)

NIL NIL

Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

Total Managerial N NIL

Remuneration

NIL

NIL.

NIL NIL

Overall Ceiling as per the Act (1% of the Net Profit calculated in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act,

2013)

Not
Applicable




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD.

Regd. Office : Bhansali House, A-5, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 053.

Phone : (91-22) 2673 1779 = Fax

: (91-22) 2673 1796 * E-mail : bentleycommercial @ gmail.com
Website : www.bentleycommercialent.net « CIN : L24110MH1985PLC035396

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD:

(% in Lacs)

Sr.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

~ Mr.Mahesh
Ankush
Bhagat
~ (Chief Executive
Officer)

| Mr. Arun vasant

Kinjawadekar
(Chief Financial
Year)

Mr. Amit Pandey*
(Company Secretary
& Compliance
Officer )

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

(98}

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

Others, please specify

Superannuation

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

*Mr. Amit Pandey has been appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f. 20" January,

2017.
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VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

| Companies Act |

Section of the |

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD /NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made, if any
(give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

NIL

Place: Mumbai

=

For and on behalf of the Board

Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited

-

v 6. Bhansilayesh'B. Bhansati

Date: 19™ May, 2017

Dok am
BIFVE 0196 85 3

Director
DIN: 01062853

Babulal. M. Bhansali

Director
DIN: 00102930
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

B. L. DASHARDA & ASSOCIATES %

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ¢

To,
The Members of !
Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited : |

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements |

1.  We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bentley Commercial Enterprises
Limited ("the Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash |
flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing & detecting fraud & other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. Z0A & 2
> "\_‘J\
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4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depgnd on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in
place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operative
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the accompanying standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act. in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2017 and its
profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal & regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act we give in the “Annexure |7 a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

2
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d)

2)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule .7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, !

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31* March, 2017,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified, as on
31* March, 2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the
company and the operative effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure I1”.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements.

ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The company has made the requisite disclosure in its financial statements as to the
holdings as well as the dealing in specified Bank Notes during the period from
8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the
books of account maintained by the company.

For and on behalf of

L\
u h(:fnl/ml

rtner

Place : Mumbai M.No. : 112489
Dated : 19" May, 2017

- e



ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 6 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements” section of our report of even date)

1

8.

The provisions of clause 3(i) of the Order is not applicable to the company since the
company does not have any Fixed Assets.

The provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the company since the
company does not have any inventory of goods.

As informed to us, the company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Hence paragraph (a), (b) & (c) of Clause 3 (iii) of
the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect of any loans to
any party covered under section 185 of the Act. In respect of Investments made in body
corporate by the company, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act, has been complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and
the ruled framed thereunder to the extent notified.

The provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the company as the company
is not covered by the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Service Tax and any other statutory dues have
been generally regularly deposited in time with the appropriate authorities and there are
no undisputed statutory dues payable at the year end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no dues outstanding in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,
Service Tax and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute.

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from Financial Institution, Banks,
Government and has not issued any debentures during the year . Hence the provision of
clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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16.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not availed and term loans during the year under audit.
Hence the provision of clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

A

. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company

has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year. Hence the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company, hence the provisions of Clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to
the company.

. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, transactions with

related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act, wherever applicable, and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the company.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Hence the provisions of Clause 3
(XV) the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us , the company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

For and on behalf of

B. L. Dasharda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F.R, No.;

j615w
e

ushant Mehta
tner

Place : Mumbai M.No. : 112489
Dated : 19" May, 2017



Annexure-lI1

Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the standalone financial
statements of Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited on the Internal Financial Controls
under clause (i) of Sub- section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bentley Commercial
Enterprises Limited as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies. the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
deemed to be prescribed u/s 143 (10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls system over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls system over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depends upon the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For and on behalf of

B. L Dasharda & Associates
Chartered Accountan

F.R. No.: 1126}5W

1S
Sush4nt Mchta
Partner

M. No.: 112489
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 19" May, 2017
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~ BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES L }

 BALANCE SHEET A

S AT 31ST MARCH 2017

Note_

| AsAt
31.03.2017

31.03.2017

As Al

31032016 |

As At
31.03.2016

_|Share Capital :
_ |Reserves and Surplus

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds :

Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liability

Other Long-Term Liabilities
Long-Term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short-Term Provisions

99.60,000
62.,68,924

g ;'
1,62,28,924

©99,60,000
57,16,845

37,124

1,62,66,048

1.56.76.845

1.28.864

1,58,05,709

11

ASSETS

)

Non-Current assets

Fixed Assets

i) Tangible Assets

ii) Intangible Assets

iii) Capital WIP

iv) Intangible Assets under Development

_|Long Term Loans & Advances

Current Assets
_ |Current Investment

__|Non-Current Investments

1,56,37,172

1,37.06,621

1,56,37,172

Inventories

Trade Receivables

_|Cash and Bank Balances

Short-Term Loans and Advances

==l

628876

~20,99,088

___ |Other Current Assets

6,28.876

_guﬁmary of Significant Accounting Policies

TOTAL

1&2

1,62,66,048

1,37.06,621

20,99.088

1,58,05,709

£

_ |Chartered Acco

|F.R.No: 112

hfme FW\MMT"‘“"‘“:“ !
|

|M.No. 112489

_|The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

_|As per our report of even date attached

_|For and on behalf of

B. L, Dasharda & Asseciates

Y | Y

ol e - =
Mor ajd on bg_h‘a_ll‘_ o1 the Board of Directors

Wt

|

&

f
BN Eﬁansali N

Jayesh B.Bhansali

Director

Place: Mumbai

[ Director.—

Amit Pandey |

;Copmapy Secretary

Place: Mumbéi N

Date : 19th May, 2017

Date : 19th May, 2017 |

Inoieleber
!A\n‘ e ——

| Arun Kinjawadekar

| Chief Financial Officer

e
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i I BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
. STAT ]:,ME’\TT OF PROFIT AND 1.0SS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 12017
e = - ) Year Ended Year Ended
T ) — | Mot | stesai7 | | 31032016
C(D|INCOME: _ ) - B - ) . -
Revenue From Opemnons S | . 9 . _ 39800 39.300
i |Smerincome ) 10 8.80,804 | 9.51.864
— Frotal Tocome. —————— e 920,604y 991,164
T o s S [ -
| |Employee Be Bencfts Bxpense] - L S -
_ |Finance Costs I D (U S 3591 273
| |Other Expenses - 12 e 3.68.166 | £ 438729
__; Dcprectatnon & AT_llQl‘_tl_?ﬂtl()n Ex&nses | B —| =i B
[ |towl Expenses S - 368525 | 4,39.002
| - [ — S R, - e
| (3)|PROFITBEFORETAX | — — - 552079 5.52.162
| [ Tax Expenses: e e | = — S (e
| |-CurrentTax T _ : -
| |- Earlier Year Tax - L e - )
§ |-DeferredTax [ E— - :
| (4)|PROFIT FOR THE YEAR - D | 55009 552,162
i T\ommdl vaiue of sher ) - - B | IO.(W_ - 10.00
- Earning Per Equity Share-Basm & D:luled (?) ] e - 055 0.55
_|Summary of S@iﬁca_?ﬁounting Policies  1&2 L - _7 7_ o | I
| The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. i
4A = e T =
— - —= L L — Jl_ S
.\ - |As per our report of even date attached | | - | i
|  |Forand on behalf of N . “on behalf of the Board of Directors |
;__ B. L. Dasharda & Associates [ 4 o
J" Chartered Accoyifiants T _; ﬁ ‘L B
' F.R.No: 112615W J Jayesh B Bhansali
: [ |5 il
]  Director _ i Director |
— AR R
S E—— el e —= = s =
&/— ?}-\:-\gi aatee belea
————n .o o =5 A e o ‘:‘—l—"__'____—
] T _] Amit Pandey [ Arunlk Kinjawadekar
Partner Company Secretary _ Chief Financial Officer
~|M. No. 112489 |
: T . —= S
~ {Place: Mumbai p Place: Mumbax T ‘
= - e . o |
Date : 19th May, 2017 Date : 19th May. 2017 1
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- 1 | = =
BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

— - | . ——

_CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

| |
| As At As At
— e — . _ . S Lk =
J : _ 31-03-2017 ! 31-03-2016

!
Cash flow from operating activities : |
|Net (Loss)/Proﬁl before tax and Extraordmary Items:

|
Non cash adjustment to reconcile ile profit before tax to nct cash flows: |
~ Depreciation and amortisation expenses |
Profit on disposal/write off of fixed assets (net) I :
| Interest Expenses | . I — | -
Interest Income | : JT :
| Unrealised (Gain)/Loss

‘
|

| ‘
] \

Operating profit bch_c\vorking capital‘ changes ) | -5 52! 0?9 | 5.52.162
—_ - - | —
Movements in working capital: ‘ f
B Decrease/(increase) in invenmri_esil . - =
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables =
_ Decrease/(increase) in short-term loans & advances - Jr E
Decrease!(}pﬁase) in other Current Assets ‘ S | -
Decrease/(increase) in long-term loans & advances - - -
| Increase/(decrease) in other current liabilities ~ (91.740) 16.262
Increase/(decrease) in long-term borrowings | == e
Increase/(decrease) in long-term liabilities - -

| Increase/(decrease) in short- 1erm m provisions N - =
|Cash (used m)/(,renerated from Operations before taxes 4,60,339 | 5.68.424

=i = —

Ta.x_es pd]d | \

ol st — ‘ == —— ———— .. . —

| Income Tax Paid ) | ' | =

|
Net cash (used in) / gencrated from operating activities A 4,60,339 | 5,68.424
i f
Cash flow from investing activities i
Purchase ase of Fixed Assets , including Caplta! Advances o =
Decrease/(Increase) in Short-Term Deposits : - B 5
 Decrease/(Increase) in Investment I _ (19.30,551)| 9.39.770
 Interest received 3 & =
Sale of Fixed Assets - :
Net cash generated/ (used in) investing activities B (19,30,551) 9.39.770

Cash ﬂuw'_from Financing Activities | B ) e . )
[ncrcase:’(Decreasc) ) in Long-Term borrowmgs 7 ) | -
| Increase/(Decrease) in Shon-Term hurrowmgs =

Interest Expenses ]_ - - - ] - - T -
Dividend paid including dividend tax thereon ' B
Net cash generated/ (used in) in) financing activities & - | Z

|Net increasc/(decrease) in cash ] (14,70212)] 1508194
and cash cquwalems (A+B+C)

|
=,

Cash and Cash c_qLuwa]ents (Opemng Balance)

\ B

2099088 | 5.90.894
| 628876 20.99.088
[
i

Cash Cash and Cash equ1vaients (Closing g Balance) (Refer Note no 7

Me Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect method" as set out in Accounting Standard 3
__on"CashF Flow Statemenl and as notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule,2006 (as amended). |

R S e 0 R einesinnl
2) Previous year's ﬁgures have been regrouped & re-arranged wherever necessary. | |
e J !

As per our repon of even date att attached \\ #
For and on behalf of Forgikl onfpehalf of ffie Board of Directors

e GO

— |_ e |

B.M.B h nsali | f Jayesh B\\}hansali -
Ditecor= | Jirector

- = === \-uy,‘-aﬁm;im—kr\u o~

21 T - Amnl’anﬂey o Ar_urllgnjg}ﬂaglei{ar -
fw9 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer B

Place: Mumbai | : ‘ —

| Place: Mumbai
Date : 19th May 2017 Date : 19th May,2017




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

1.  COMPANY INFORMATION: v

Bentley Commercial Enterprises Limited (*The Company’) is a Public Limited Company domiciled
in India.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
i) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India, on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention, to comply
in all material aspects, with the applicable accounting principles in India, mandatory Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. All the Assets & Liabilities have been classified as current or
non-current as per the Companies normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the schedule
111 to the said Act.

ii)  Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires estimates and assumptions to be made, that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting year. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the
year in which the results are known /materialize.

iii)  Investments:

Long term investments are valued at cost after deducting provision, if any made for permanent
diminution in the value.

iv)  Taxes on Income:
(a) Provision for current tax liability, if any, is provided in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961,

(b) Deferred Tax is recognised on the timing differences, between book profits and tax profits that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
asset are not recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income would
be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. The carrying amount of deferred
tax is reviewed at each balance sheet date.

v) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation because of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement.

vi) Revenue Recognition :
Revenue with respect to commission Income is recognized when it is earned & no significant
uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.
Dividend income is accounted for on receipt basis.




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017.

| | AsAt ) As At
| 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
_ | -
3 |SHARE CAPITAL ' B
|Authorised: | ]
20,00,000 (P.Y. 20,00,000) Equity Shares of %. 10/- each 2.00,00.000. ‘ 2,00.00,000
T —_—
 |Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up: - - _ |
9. 96,000 (P.Y.9,96,000) Equity Shares of . 10/~ each fully paid up. 99,60,000 99,60,000
3.1 |Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at 1|he end of the reporting period |
| Equity shares | - | ) - |
I ' 31t March 2017 315t March 2016
‘ Nos. ‘ Amount | Nos Amount
At the beg begmmng of the pcnod ) ‘ 9,96,000 99,60,000 9,96,000 99.60.000
 |Ada: lsque-d_cﬂ'-l-r_ig the year B . - | . .
Qutstanding at the end of the period 9,96,000 99,60,000 996,000 99,60,000
3.2 |Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares : ) |
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥.10/- per share . Each equity sharelﬂ'er is entitled to one vote per share.
\
3.3 |Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company. \ - !
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up - 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
~ |Name Nos. % holding | Nos. % holding
B.M. Bhansali 1.95,000 19.58% \ 1,95.000 ~ 19.58%
Bhansali Industrial Investment & Finance Pvt Ltd 1,84,300 I8.50%__‘ _1,84.300" 18.50%
Bhansali Engineering Industries Pvt Ltd 1,65.600 16.63% 1,65,600 | 16.63%
 |Bhansali Innovative & Finance Pvt Ltd 88,800 8.92% 88.800 |  8.92%
 |B.M. Bhansali HUF - - 50,000 5.02% 50.000 | 5.02%
4 | RESERVES & SURPLUS , )
~ |Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss - - |
Balance as per last financial statements ] - 57,16.845 ' 51,64.083
Add: Profit for the year ‘ 5,52.079 | 5.52,162
“Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss t - 62,68,924 N 57,16,845
S S ———— | |
5 |OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES | [
Provision for Expenses | 37,124 1,28.864
| | ] 37,124 1,28.864




~ BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017,

767 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT (At Cost) _} o | [ |
= As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
| Face | Holding Book Value =~ Holding Book Value
o Vae .
L - Name of the Company ~ per  Nos Rs. Nos _ Rs.
e Share !
¢
| OTHER THAN TRADE: o ’ _{ - L
| Egquity Shares Fully Paid Up l I | -
—>Quoted 0000000000000 @ =
~ |Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited 2l 7!’ 95,58,043 i 147,69.002 | 8808043 128.38.45]
Speedage Commercial Limited - ‘ .10 | 191,000 | 395575 191,000 3.95,575
7 SI_':e_ralon Properties & Finance Limited - \;_ T.10 | 2.34.&@ | | 4,72,595 234800 4.72.595
i - I [ [ useanim| 13706621
T —— : e
| Market Value of Quoted Shares j_ | 33,75.34,546 16.34.59.424
6.1 | The company has pledged its shares of Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited as collateral security in favour of lender bank for loans taken by
company under same management.
L Asa L Asa
| | 31032017  31.03.2016
| 7 |CASH AND BANK BALANCES ] [ ] ] |
~ |CashinHand L_ | 291608 2.56.805
| |Balances with Scheduled Banks: | | 337271 18.42,283
B - - B N 6,28,876 20,99,088
- I -
§ |SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES ‘

Unsecured. Considered Good: B B ‘ B o ‘
Inter Corporate Deposits




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE’\‘IENTS FOR TI[E YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2017.

(T - v YearEnded
- R e L 31.03.2017
i !
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Commission - R . 39,800

39,800,

OTHER INCOME L I 1
Dividend - 8,80.804 |
Profit on Snle of Shares o [ ‘ - =
I ‘{ - _1’7 | 8.8(}.804I -
[FINANCE COSTS - \ L

Bank Charges a1 359

- B - B L o W B 359
|

OTHER EXPENSES | S T B

Advertisement 0 - ﬁSZ? B

@d@'s Remuneration . 0 I j S

_Audit Fees | | 29; 392 e
Taxauon Maltcrs_ - - L - [ 5750 35,142

Legal & Professional Charges - SR 15.100

Filing Fees - | | 6000
fuistingPees 1 | | 250755

Share Transfer Charges . S ﬁ)‘ - | - T 23,049 |

Websitgcharges — 1 3500

Postage & Telegram - T - | ‘ -

Loss on Sales of Shares - | | -
_|Printing & Stationary - - - - _ =
|Security Transaction Tax - | e 1,922}

Demat Charges - 3,071 |

Professional Tax ! | 5.000

3,68,166

Year Ended
31.03.2016

39.300

: 39,300

8.80.804
71.060
9,51,864

273
273

79.669

35.142
11100
15.960
2,35.025
10.296
3.500
4.112
3:120
33.685
83

2.035
5.000
4,38,729




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

P e ————— e T S e e

13) Deferred Taxation : v

a. In the absence of significant deferred tax assets and liabilities no provision for deferred
tax has been made as required by the Accounting Standard - 22 "Accounting for Taxes
on Income" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

b. Provision for Current Year Income Tax has been made in the accounts for the financial
year as per Income Tax Act 1961.

14) The Company has pledged its shares held in Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited as a
collateral security in favour of the lender Bank for the parties listed in the Register
maintained U/s 301 of the Companies Act.

15) Earning Per Share is calculated as shown below:

Current Year | Previous Year
Net profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss 5,52,079 5,52,162
after tax available for equity shareholders -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (Nos.) 9,96,000 9,96.000
Earning per share (Rs)
Basic & diluted EPS before Extraordinary item 0.55 0.55
(Face Value Rs.10/- per share)
Basic & diluted EPS after Extraordinary item 0.55 0.55
(Face Value Rs.10/- per share)

16) There are no employees during the year hence the company has not provided for the
employees liability as required by AS-15 revised 2005 "Employee Benefits™.

17) Contingent Liabilities & Capital Commitments : NIL

18) Segment reporting in accordance with Accounting Standards 17 is not applicable to
Company.

19) Details of foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: NIL

20) Related Party Disclosure:

As per Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India there are no transaction with related parties during the year.




BENTLEY COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

21) The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) i.eX.500/- & %.1000/- notes held and
transacted during the period from 8" November -16 to 30™ December-16 is as follows:

rPTarticulars SBN

Others

Amount

Opening 08.11.2016 -

2,56,805

2,56,805

Receipt =

Payment 5

Deposit

Closing 30.12.2016

2,56,805

2,56,805

22) Previous year figures are rearranged/regrouped wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of
B. L.. Dasharda
Chartered Ac

tner
M. No.: 112489
Place : Mumbai
Date : 19" May, 2017

%
Jayesh Bhansali
Director Director
AN ;
6/[ L’fi{_ (ﬂ‘\r Wia|awaje o

Amif Pandey Arun Kinjawadekar
Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer
Place : Mumbai

Date : 19" May, 2017



